NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Notice of Meeting
January 20, 2026, at 8:30 AM
32825 Co Rd 39, Lucerne, CO 80646

THE BOARD MEETING WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC IN PERSON AND BY
TELECONFERENCE

Information to join by Phone is below:

Call-In Number: 1(719)-359-4580, Meeting ID: 858 4514 1710, Passcode: 054987

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Confirmation of Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest
3. Action: Approve January 20, 2026, NWCWD Board Meeting Agenda
4. Public Comment (3 Minute Time Limit; ltems Not Otherwise on the Agenda)

5. Consent Agenda: (These items are considered to be routine and will be approved
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
requested, in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
considered in the Regular Agenda) (enclosures)

Minutes from December 8, 2025, Meeting

Invoices through January 20, 2026

Unaudited Financial Statements December 2025

Tri Hydro 2026 Fee Amendment

Garney Construction Change Order #1 Eaton Pipeline Phase Il

Garney Phase lll Pay Application

Hazen and Sawyer Services Amendment

Engagement Letter Fairfield and Woods (Ratify)

Stantec Contract Extension Change Order

Approval Letter of Intent - Millard

Approval of Distribution Line Acquisition

i. NEWT Il - No 8 L&W Crossing Agreement Amendment
Resolution No. 20260120-01: Resolution Designating Meeting Notice Posting
Location

T T@me a0 o

6. Discussion: Review of Draft Planning Studies
a. Solider Canyon Treatment Plant Master Plan — HDR (enclosures)
b. Raw Water Yield Analysis Update — Williams & Weiss (enclosures)
¢c. Honey Creek Absorption Cost Study (enclosure privileged and confidential)

7. Discussion: River Bluffs Storage Reservoir Carriage and Storage Agreement New
Cache La Poudre Reservoir Company (enclosure privileged and confidential)



8. Action: Consider Approval of Resolution for Statement of Opposition Case no.
25CW3152, Front Range Land and Cattle LLC (enclosure)

9. Discussion: Newt lll No. 8 Crossing Matters Approval of L&W No 8 Change Order

10. Discussion: Commercial Sector Development Review Process
a. Hydraulic Model Results (enclosure)
b. Development Review Letters and Water Service Agreements Commercial
Sector (enclosure privileged and confidential)

11. Executive Session: The Board reserves the right to enter into Executive Session for
the following purposes: Receiving legal advice and discussing matters subject to
negotiation and strategy pursuant to § 24-6-402(4)(b)&(e), C.R.S. related to Solider
Canyon Treatment Plant Master Plan, Honey Creek Absorption Cost Study, Newt lli
No. 8 Crossing Matters, Development Review Letters and Water Service
Agreements Commercial Sector

12. District Manager’s Report

Town of Nunn WSA Meeting

NCWA Meeting

Town of Pierce Executed Amended WSA

Town of Severance Executed Amended WSA

Mundt’s Immediate Possession Granted by the Courts — Eaton Phase Il
Court Hearing Zone 1 West January 22, 2026

Closed on 120 Units C-BT

NPIC Shareholder Meeting February 2, 2026

Divide Reservoir Co. Shareholder Meeting February 3, 2026
Vita Meeting

e R NN RS

Other Business:

ADJOURN M.

DE 10068787.1



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF THE
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

HELD DECEMBER 8, 2025 AT 8:30 A.M. AT
32825 COUNTY ROAD 39, LUCERNE, COLORADO AND VIA TELECONFERENCE

The meeting of the Board of Directors of North Weld County Water District was called and held
in accordance with the applicable laws of the State of Colorado. The following Directors, have
confirmed their qualifications to serve, were in attendance:

Attendance

Tad Stout, President

Anne Hennen, Assistant Secretary
Matt Pettinger, Assistant Secretary
Nels Nelson, Treasurer

J.G. Milne, Assistant Secretary

Also present were Eric Reckentine and Garrett Mick, District General Manager; Zachary P. White,
Esq., WBA, PC, District General Counsel; Scott Holwick, Lyons Gaddis, District Special Counsel;
Richard Raines and Jan Sitterson, Water Resources; Wendy Greenwald, The Solution; Dan Eggett,
Ditesco; and members of the public.

1. Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum
It was noted that a quorum of the Board was present, and Mr. Stout called the meeting to order.
2. Conflict of Interest Disclosures

Mr. White advised the Board that, pursuant to Colorado law, certain disclosures might be required
prior to taking official action at the meeting. Mr. White reported that disclosures for those directors
that provided WBA, PC, with notice of potential or existing conflicts of interest were filed with
the Secretary of State’s Office and the Board at least 72 hours prior to the meeting, in accordance
with Colorado law, and those disclosures were acknowledged by the Board. Mr. White inquired
into whether members of the Board had any additional disclosures of potential or existing conflicts
of interest with regard to any matters scheduled for discussion at the meeting. Mr. Stout reminded
the Board of his prior service on the Town Council for the Town of Severance and indicated he
would recuse himself from discussion regarding the Town of Severance. No additional disclosures
were noted.

3. Approval of Agenda

2248.0006; CM4RZWAESWQN-1284349694-15071



The Board reviewed the proposed agenda. Following discussion, upon a motion by Mr. Nelson
and seconded by Mr. Pettinger, the Board unanimously approved the agenda with the addition of
the following to the District Manager Report:

a.

b
C.
d

Commercial Sector Updates

. North Poudre and Divide Board Elections

Northgate Development

. Water Leaks

4. Public Comments

None.

5. Consent Agenda

Mr. Reckentine reviewed the items on the consent agenda with the Board. Mr. Reckentine advised
the Board that any item may be removed from the consent agenda to the regular agenda upon the
request of any director. Upon a motion by Mr. Pettinger and seconded by Ms. Hennen, the
following items on the consent agenda were unanimously approved, ratified, and adopted:

SRR e A o

T oB g TR

a

Minutes from November 10, 2025, Meeting

Invoices through December 8, 2025

Unaudited Financial Statements November 2025

Request for Proposal NWCWD New Billing System

Extension of CBT Purchase Contract Webber

Stantec Change Order WSSC Structures

Plante Moran Annual Audit Agreement

Element Work Scope WSSC Diligence

Eaton Pipeline Phase 3 — Garney Companies, Inc. Application for Payment
No. 1

Pump Station #1 Repairs — Moltz Construction Inc. Pay App #3
Pump Station 1 Motor Replacement Scope

Contractor Selection and NOA County Road 84 WSSC Crossing

. Lytle Easement for Water Meter

Tri hydro GIS Asset Management 2026 Phase IV Maintenance Proposal
No. 8 Ditch re-work CMP acquisition CO-06 Garney NEWT III
Consider Approval of Letter of Intent

i. Coalson
Approval of Distribution Line Acquisition

i. NEWT III — Moore TCE L&W No 8 Repair

ii. Eaton Pipeline — Gale Ditch Crossing
Engagement Letter from WBA, PC for Ongoing Legal Services

2248.0006; CM4RZWAESWQN-1284349694-15071



Following Discussion, upon a motion by Ms. Hennen and seconded by Mr. Nelson, the Board
unanimously adopted Resolution No. 20251208-01: 2026 Annual Administrative Resolution.
Following Discussion, upon a motion by Ms. Hennen and seconded by Mr. Pettinger, the Board
unanimously adopted Resolution No. 20251208-02: Amended and Restated Digital Accessibility
Policy

6. Consider Approval of Variance Request Jeffrey Property Water Invoices

Mr. Reckentine presented regarding a meeting with the property owner and plan to pay back after
two years, which he recommended, and retroactive application of current leak policies, which he
did not recommend. Following Mr. Reckentine’s presentation, Ms. Jeffrey presented her request
to the Board and discussed written materials provided to the Board. Following review and
discussion, upon a motion by Ms. Hennen, seconded by Mr. Nelson, the Board approved the two-
year payment plan arrangement. The Board denied the request to retroactively apply leak policies.

7. Conduct Public Hearing on 2025 Budget Amendment and Consider Adoption of 2025
Budget Amendment

Not Needed

Conduct Public Hearing on 2026 Budget and Consider Adoption of Resolution No.
20251208-04: Resolution Adopting 2026 Budget, Imposing Mill Levy and
Appropriating Funds

Director Stout opened the public hearing on the proposed 2026 Budget. Mr. White noted that the
notice of public hearing was provided in accordance with Colorado law. No written objections
have been received prior to the meeting. There being no public comment, the hearing was closed.

Mr. Reckentine reviewed the 2026 Budget Resolution with the Board. Following discussion, upon
a motion by Mr. Nelson and seconded by Mr. Pettinger, the Board unanimously adopted
Resolution No. 2025-1208-04 adopting the 2026 Budget, appropriating funds therefor as shown in
the 2026 Budget, subject to receipt of final assessed valuation.

8. Consider Adoption of 2026 Fee Schedule
Mr. Reckentine presented the 2026 Fee Schedule reflecting the fees included in the 2026 Budget.
Following discussion, upon a motion by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Pettinger, the Board
unanimously adopted the 2026 Fee Schedule as presented.

9. Consider Approval Reynolds Construction Zone 1 West Transmission Line and Tank

Site Construction Contract, Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed Phase 1 — Cactus
Hill Discussion

Mr. Reckentine reported that the construction agreement is ready to be signed, and acquisition of
Cactus Hill and the settlement agreement are also ready to be signed. A USR application is still

2248.0006; CM4RZWAESWQN-1284349694-15071



outstanding but is under review by the County. Mr. Reckentine reported that there will be two
phases: first, a Notice to Proceed in order to allow for ordering of materials; and second, a Notice
to proceed for the construction phase and tank design. Following discussion, upon a motion by
Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Hennen, the Board approved the Construction Agreement.

10. Consider Approval of Water Supply and Storage Company Structures Agreement
and Municipal Cost Share Agreement

Mr. Holwick and Mr. Raines presented the Water Supply and Storage Company Structures
Agreement and Municipal Cost Share Agreement with the Board, described the purpose for the
agreements, and discussed that they are the culmination of years of discussion. Following
discussion, upon a motion by Mr. Pettinger, seconded by Mr. Nelson, the Board unanimously
approved the agreements.

11. Consider Approval of Resolution No. 2025-1208-05 Tunnel Diligence Application

Mr. Holwick presented the resolution to the Board and the purpose therefore. Following
discussion, upon a motion by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Hennen, the Board unanimously
approved the resolution.

12. Consider Approval of Water Service and Dedication Agreements

a. Town of Severance

Mr. Reckentine presented to the Board regarding comments from the Town’s engineer and staff to
the form of Amended and Restated Water Service Agreement previously approved by the Board.
Mr. Reckentine indicated that he, staff, and legal disagree with the comments and does not
recommend considering the comments. Following discussion, the Board directed Mr. Reckentine
to reject the comments and discuss with the Town regarding the meaning of certain terms in the
agreement, process for requesting service by the District to developments currently within the
Town’s service area, and to convey a sense of urgency to complete the agreement before the end
of January 2026.

13. Discussion: North Poudre Irrigation Co., South Side Ditch Water, Park Creek
Reservoir Allocation Issues, and Proposed Town of Wellington Purchase of
Shareholder Yield

The Board discussed the matters in executive session. No action was taken.

14. Discussion: NEWT III No. 8 Crossing Matters

The Board discussed matters with the NEWT III No. 8 crossing in executive session.

15. Executive Session: The Board reserves the right to enter into Executive Session for
the following purposes: Receiving legal advice and discussing matters subject to

2248.0006; CM4RZWAESWQN-1284349694-15071



negotiation and strategy pursuant to § 24-6-402(4) (b)&(e), C.R.S. related to NPIC
Matters for Park Creek, South Side Ditch Water, Wellington Amended Agreement,
Water Supply and Storage Co Agreements, Water Service Agreements, Newt 111 No.
8 Crossing Matters

Upon a motion duly made and seconded, followed by an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of
the quorum present, the Board enter into executive session at 10:18 a.m. for the purpose of
receiving legal advice and discussing matters subject to negotiation and strategy pursuant to §24-
6-402(4)(b)&(e), C.R.S. related to NPIC Matters for Park Creek, South Side Ditch Water,
Wellington Amended Agreement, Water Supply and Storage Co Agreements, Water Service
Agreements, Newt III No. 8 Crossing Matters.

Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S., no record will be kept of the portion of this
executive session that, in the opinion of legal counsel to the District, constitutes privileged
attorney-client communication pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S.

The Board reconvened in regular session at 10:42 a.m.

Following the Executive Session, upon a motion by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Hennen, the
Board authorized the execution of tolling agreements related to the NEWT III No. 8 Crossing.

16. District Manager’s Report
a. Town of Pierce Water Service Agreement

Mr. Reckentine reported that the Amended and Restated Water Service Agreement
is out for signature by the Town.

b. Pre-Construction Meeting Eaton Pipeline Phase 3
Mr. Reckentine reported that construction is anticipated to start in January 2026.
c. Wholesale Customer Letters — Rate and Fee Increases
Mr. Reckentine reported that letters notifying wholesale customers of anticipated
rate and fee increases. He reported that the letters are sent before final budget
adoption in order to comply with contractual notice requirements.
d. Williams & Weiss System Yield Analysis

Mr. Reckentine reported that a yield analysis will be presented in January 2026.

e. Commercial Sector Updates

2248.0006; CM4RZWAESWQN-1284349694-15071



Adjourn

Mr. Reckentine reported modeling is nearly complete and customer usages will be
sent to commercial customers in January 2026.

North Poudre & Divide Board Elections
Mr. Reckentine reported regarding pending elections on the North Poudre and

Divide boards of directors. Mr. Reckentine will run for both boards to represent
the District.

. Northgate Development

Mr. Reckentine reported to the Board regarding an initial discussion with Journey
Homes as the developer of the Northgate development. A formal request for water
service is expected in late December.

. Water Leaks

Mr. Reckentine reported regarding meter leaks which occurred over Thanksgiving
which were fixed by District staff. Staff was commended for their work by the
Board.

There being no further business to come before the Board, following discussion and upon a motion
duly made, seconded, and unanimously carried, the Board determined to adjourn the meeting.

The foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of the above-referenced meeting.

Secretary for the Meeting

The foregoing minutes were approved on the 20™ day of January, 2026

2248.0006; CM4RZWAESWQN-1284349694-15071



Current Assets
1014 - BANK OF COLORADO
1015 - COLO TRUST - GENERAL
1017 - COLO TRUST- RRR
1020 - COLO TRUST - 2022 BOND
1030 - CASH DRAWER
1035 - CONTRA CASH RESERVE
1050 - CASH RESERVE (CWRPDA)
1100 - AR WATER (DRIP)
1102 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
1105 - AR CONSTRUCTION METERS
1116 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
1150 - PREPAID EXPENSES
1230 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1300 - INVENTORY

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
1220 - LAND BUILDING SITE
1222 - CSU DRYING BEDS
1225 - LAND & EASEMENTS
1405 - WATER RIGHTS OWNED
1407 - WATER STORAGE
1415 - MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
1416 - DEPREC - MACH & EQUIP
1420 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
1421 - DEPREC - OFFICE EQUIP
1425 - PIPELINES
1426 - DEPREC - PIPELINES
1430 - STORAGE TANKS
1431 - DEPREC - STORAGE TANKS
1432 - MASTER METERS
1433 - DEPREC MASTER METERS
1435 - PUMP STATIONS
1436 - DEPREC - PUMP STATIONS
1437 - FILL STATION
1438 - DEPREC - FILL STATION
1440 - PAVING
1441 - DEPREC - PAVING
1445 - OFFICE BUILDING
1446 - DEPREC - BUILDING
1454 - CONSTRUCT IN PROGRESS

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets

1457 - FILTER PLANT EQUITY
1466 - Bond Cst of Issue '19
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
2215 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLES
2216 - CONST MTR DEPOSITS

$

$

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2025

ASSETS

5,859,732.96
22,866,369.30
265,563.25
23,092,807.47
200.00

(2,656,503.00)
2,656,503.00
1,075,179.80

(139,442.00)
86,214.69
76,191.75
5,800.00
206,416.01
2,216,012.13

55,611,045.36

541,875.18
28,612.00
3,798,676.33
107,542,451.44
6,854,560.95
2,861,811.20
(2,103,839.92)
52,720.33
(52,720.11)
86,157,898.31
(27,963,486.65)
3,812,663.06
(1,802,108.97)
689,854.53
(109,840.93)
6,554,447.25
(3,046,721.35)
14,777.25
(4,666.50)
254,642.20
(31,228.35)
1,667,567.41
(609,865.34)
19,469,985.01

204,578,064.33

22,849,610.70
0.37

22,849,611.07

$  283,038,720.76

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

307,026.47
116,424.94

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2025

2022 Arbitage Liability 1,473,253.00
2230 - ACCRUED WAGES 74,214 .91
2231 - ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 188,478.60
2232 - ACCRUED INTEREST 575,316.67
2240 - Retainage Payable 1,309,265.48

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
2222 - 2019 Bond Payable

15,700,000.00

2223 - Bond Premium '19 628,232.32
2224 -2020 BOND PAYABLE 2,225,000.00
2226 - 01A BOND 33,465,000.00
2226.1 - 2022 Bond Premium 3,063,948.86
2229 - PREMIUM ON 2009A LOAN 29,318.29

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital

2800 - RETAINED EARNINGS
Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

222,693,775.24
1,189,465.98

4,043,980.07

55,111,499.47

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only

59,155,479.54

223,883,241.22

283,038,720.76




REVENUES

3110 - METERED SALES

3111 - WATER ALLOC SURCHARGE
3112 - PLANT INVEST SURCHARGE
3113 - ADJUSTMENTS

3140 - CONST METER USAGE

3141 - CONSTR METER RENTAL
3142 - CONSTRUCT METER REPAIR

OPERATING

3210 INTEREST-COTRUST-GENERAL
3220 - PORT PARTONAGE AGFINITY

NON OPERATING

3310 - TAP (PI) FEES
3311 - DISTANCE FEES

3312 - WATER (ALLOCATION) FEE
3314 - INSTALLATION FEES

3315 - METER RELOCATION FEE
3316 - LINE EXTENSION FEE

3320 - NON-POTABLE TAP FEE
3321 - NON-POTABLE INSTALL
3330 - COMMITMENT LETTER FEE
3331 - REVIEW FEE

3332 - REVIEW DEPOSIT

3360 - OFFSITE INFRASTRUCTURE

NEW SERVICE

3410 - WATER RENTAL
3415 - WSSC RETURN FLOW RENTAL
3420 - WATER LEASE

AG WATER

3500 - MISCELLANEOUS

3520 - TRANSFER FEES

3530 - RISE TOWER RENT

3560 - BACKFLOW TESTING FEE

MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSE

4110 - POTABLE WATER

4130 - CARRYOVER

4140 - WINTER WATER

4150 - ASSESSMENTS

4160 - RULE 11 FEES

4170 - WATER QUALITY - TESTING

WATER

4210 - SALARIES, FIELD

4220 - SALARIES, ENGINEERING
4240 - INSURANCE HEALTH
4250 - RETIREMENT

4260 - AWARDS

4270 - UNIFORMS

4280 - MISCELLANEOUS

EMPLOYEES

REPAIRS

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Income Statement

Detail

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2025

CURRENT +OR -
MONTH YTD BUDGET BUDGET

715,649.34 13,441,618.43 15,748,908.00 2,307,289.57
101,140.00 4,750,479.50 4,300,000.00 (450,479.50)
23,913.00 2,969,136.00 2,800,000.00 (169,136.00)
16,724.56 1,907,561.12 0.00 (1,907,561.12)
18,886.59 383,173.71 217,548.00 (165,625.71)
800.00 9,900.00 5,837.00 (4,063.00)
272.96 4,310.81 584.00 (3,726.81)
877,386.45 23,466,179.57 23,072,877.00 (393,302.57)
144,744.60 1,895,316.55 1,500,000.00 (395,316.55)
0.00 336.28 860.00 523.72
144,744.60 1,895,652.83 1,500,860.00 (394,792.83)
87,600.00 2,233,800.00 3,300,000.00 1,066,200.00
19,500.00 599,500.00 183,790.00 (415,710.00)
257,250.00 477,750.00 210,000.00 (267,750.00)
16,600.00 111,340.71 344,606.00 233,265.29
0.00 0.00 1,723.00 1,723.00

0.00 0.00 159,181.00 159,181.00
5,000.00 15,000.00 10,200.00 (4,800.00)
2,400.00 7,200.00 0.00 (7,200.00)
1,400.00 73,200.00 0.00 (73,200.00)
560.00 4,460.00 0.00 (4,460.00)
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
1,286,661.25 1,518,647.15 0.00 (1,518,647.15)
1,676,971.25 5,045,897.86 4,209,500.00 (836,397.86)
1,600.00 14,690.00 18,943.00 4,253.00
2,233.87 2,233.87 0.00 (2,233.87)
0.00 58,694.60 0.00 (58,694.60)
3,833.87 75,618.47 18,943.00 (56,675.47)
0.00 97,051.05 0.00 (97,051.05)

375.00 7,925.00 10,200.00 2,275.00
300.00 3,600.00 8,385.00 4,785.00
0.00 96.00 0.00 (96.00)
675.00 108,672.05 18,585.00 (90,087.05)
2,703,611.17 30,592,020.78 28,820,765.00 (1,771,255.78)
432,467.32 3,548,048.36 3,418,521.50 (129,526.86)
71,142.89 82,577.08 94,925.09 12,348.01
1,842.33 4,979.54 5,859.55 880.01
0.00 673,152.68 623,758.86 (49,393.82)
46,368.00 46,368.00 67,668.00 21,300.00
1,223.00 13,089.00 14,566.00 1,477.00
(553,043.54) (4,368,214.66) (4,225,299.00) 142,915.66
126,451.03 1,579,518.24 1,464,905.00 (114,613.24)
9,055.69 126,775.85 284,611.00 157,835.15
(9,177.02) 205,371.96 203,265.00 (2,106.96)
7,495.00 95,878.03 88,581.00 (7,297.03)
0.00 0.00 1,426.00 1,426.00

747.92 6,234.08 6,500.00 265.92

0.00 0.00 1,189.00 1,189.00
(134,572.62) (2,013,778.16) (2,050,477.00) (36,698.84)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

%

BUDGET

85.35
110.48
106.04

0.00
176.13
169.61
738.15

101.70

126.35
39.10

126.30

67.69
326.19
227.50

32.31

0.00
0.00
147.06
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

119.87

77.55
0.00
0.00

399.19

0.00
77.70
42.93

0.00

584.73

106.15

103.79
86.99
84.98

107.92
68.52
89.86

103.38

107.82
44.54
101.04
108.24
0.00
95.91
0.00

98.21

0.00

Page: 1



4410 - FIELD
4411 - LOCATES

4412 - FARM PROPERTIES

4413 - SITE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL
4414 - CONSTRUCTION METER
4415 - WATER LINES (REPAIRS)
4416 - APPURTENANCE(REPAIR)
4417 - METER SETTING

4418 - MASTER METERS

4419 - SERVICE WORK

4420 - STORAGE TANKS (O & M)
4430 - PUMP STATIONS (O & M)
4435 - CHLORINE STATION

4440 - EQUIPMENT

4445 - SCADA EQUIPMENT

4446 - LOCATING EQUIPMENT
4447 - GPS EQUIPMENT

4450 - SHOP/YARD

4460 - VEHICLES

4470 - SAFETY

4480 - CONTROL VAULTS

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

ENGINEERING

4600 - ELECTRICITY

4610 - PRV'S

4650 - FILL STATION
ELECTRICITY

4700 - COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
4810 - GENERAL

4820 - AUTO

4830 - WORKER'S COMP

INSURANCE

MISCELLANEOUS
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
5110 - OFFICE
5150 - DIRECTORS' FEES

SALARIES

5210 - FICA
5220 - UNEMPLOYMENT

PAYROLL TAXES

5300 - HEALTH INSURANCE
5310 - ADMIN HEALTH INSURANCE

HEALTH INSURANCE

5400 - OFFICE UTILITIES

5401 - ELECTRICITY

5402 - PROPANE

5403 - TELEPHONE

5404 - CELL PHONE SERVICE

5405 - CELL PHONE ACCESSORIES

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Income Statement

Detail

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2025

CURRENT +OR -
MONTH YTD BUDGET BUDGET
6,030.05 67,965.62 61,200.00 (6,765.62)

915.51 19,457.78 17,340.00 (2,117.78)
0.00 0.00 3,060.00 3,060.00

0.00 0.00 5,928.00 5,928.00
0.00 9,667.95 0.00 (9,667.95)
22,685.73 194,399.56 473,000.00 278,600.44
0.00 89,888.84 225,000.00 135,111.16

0.00 86,728.86 510,000.00 423271.14

0.00 0.00 25,500.00 25,500.00
12,020.00 616,356.59 132,600.00 (483,756.59)
41.29 46,997.92 55,080.00 8,082.08
173.86 114,766.77 153,000.00 38,233.23
667.69 2,834.12 5,631.00 2,796.88
12,872.56 110,459.52 78,540.00 (31,919.52)
0.00 61,829.80 30,600.00 (31,229.80)

0.00 4,919.71 5,743.00 823.29

0.00 0.00 27,568.00 27,568.00
4,159.82 68,629.67 30,000.00 (38,629.67)
6,013.53 171,309.32 106,121.00 (65,188.32)
462.49 6,041.61 20,808.00 14,766.39
0.00 0.00 34,680.00 34,680.00
(66,042.53) (1,672,253.64) (2,001,399.00) (329,145.36)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13,435.74 195,616.91 188,416.00 (7,200.91)
0.00 205.04 0.00 (205.04)
654.32 654.32 0.00 (654.32)
(14,090.06) (196,476.27) (188,416.00) 8,060.27
200.16 1,301.04 52,020.00 50,718.96
(200.16) (1,301.04) (52,020.00) (50,718.96)
4,012.38 58,254.75 77,010.00 18,755.25
1,320.12 21,804.50 20,808.00 (996.50)
(87,592.17) 50,406.64 78,030.00 27,623.36
82,259.67 (130,465.89) (175,848.00) (45,382.11)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
685,689.24 8,382,489.66 8,693,459.00 310,969.34
43,134.51 627,986.35 562,161.00 (65,825.35)
6,200.00 6,200.00 0.00 (6,200.00)
49,334.51 634,186.35 562,161.00 (72,025.35)
13,046.29 173,540.71 141,780.00 (31,760.71)
0.00 3,884.77 0.00 (3,884.77)
13,046.29 177,425.48 141,780.00 (35,645.48)
0.00 0.00 62,424.00 62,424.00

0.00 56,998.15 0.00 (56,998.15)

0.00 56,998.15 62,424.00 5,425.85
417.89 4,526.95 0.00 (4,526.95)
0.00 10,904.29 10,404.00 (500.29)
3,752.76 12,887.43 7,283.00 (5,604.43)
635.56 228,713.90 23,929.00 (204,784.90)
1,456.69 18,346.16 20,808.00 2,461.84
0.00 0.00 520.00 520.00

For Management Purposes Only

%
BUDGET
111.05
112.21
0.00
0.00
0.00
41.10
39.95
17.01
0.00
464.82
85.33
75.01
50.33
140.64
202.06
85.66
0.00
228.77
161.43
29.04
0.00

83.55

0.00
103.82
0.00
0.00
104.28
2.50
2.50
75.65
104.79
64.60

74.19

0.00
96.42
111.71
0.00
112.81

122.40
0.00

125.14

0.00
0.00

91.31

0.00
104.81
176.95
955.80

88.17

0.00

Page: 2



5406 - OFFICE CLEANING SERVICE
5407 - INTERNET

5409 - SECURITY CAMERAS

5410 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT

5412 - PRINTERS

5440 - COMPUTER

5441 - COMPUTER SUPPORT

5442 - HARDWARE (COMPUTERS)
5443 - SOFTWARE

5444 - LICENSES (ANNUAL)

5445 - SENSUS METER SUPPORT

OFFICE UTILITIES

5510 - OFFICE EXPENSES

5520 - POSTAGE

5530 - BANK / CREDIT CARD FEES
5540 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
5580 - DUES & REGISTRATION
OFFICE EXPENSE

5610 - LEGAL

5620 - ACCOUNTING

5625 - EASEMENT FEES

5626 - RECORDING FEES

5630 - WATER TRANSFER FEES
5640 - MAPPING - NORTHLINE
5650 - CONSULTANT FEES

5660 - MEMBERSHIP FEES

5680 - LAND ACQUISITION

PROFESSIONAL FEES

VEHICLES

5910 - SETTLEMENTS
MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
SOLDIER CYN FILTER PLANT

6200 - STORAGE TANKS

STORAGE TANKS

6300 - PUMP STATIONS

PUMP STATIONS

6400 - EQUIPMENT
6410 - VEHICLES

EQUIPMENT

6505 - ENGINEERING

6510 - WATER LINES

6545 - SCADA EQUIPMENT
6550 - SHOP/YARD

SYSTEM
6610 - WATER RESOURCE MANAGER

6615 - GRAVEL PITS
6620 - WATER RIGHTS

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Income Statement

Detail

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2025

CURRENT +OR -
MONTH YTD BUDGET BUDGET
1,360.00 17,340.00 20,808.00 3,468.00

233.64 2,580.04 624.00 (1,956.04)
70.30 21,583.30 12,240.00 (9,343.30)
0.00 306.91 510.00 203.09
1,113.22 2,560.39 510.00 (2,050.39)
0.00 3,109.13 5,100.00 1,990.87
0.00 86,055.40 70,000.00 (16,055.40)
0.00 7,043.05 0.00 (7,043.05)
0.00 12,113.00 7,283.00 (4,830.00)
(5,800.00) 10,945.13 31,212.00 20,266.87
0.00 25,200.00 3,121.00 (22,079.00)
3,240.06 464,215.08 214,352.00 (249,863.08)
28,377.13 210,756.78 182,182.00 (28,574.78)
205.96 2,675.56 4,000.00 1,324.44
13,605.01 54,321.46 40,000.00 (14,321.46)
761.00 6,009.93 7,000.00 990.07
0.00 10,153.48 0.00 (10,153.48)
42,949.10 283,917.21 233,182.00 (50,735.21)
49,099.07 860,512.25 375,000.00 (485,512.25)
1,137.50 90,513.75 70,000.00 (20,513.75)
0.00 750.00 0.00 (750.00)
43.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 2,386.00 4,080.00 1,694.00
0.00 0.00 728.00 728.00
12,985.00 88,789.03 225,000.00 136,210.97
0.00 19,537.44 61,200.00 41,662.56
0.00 64,986.53 102,000.00 37,013.47
63,264.57 1,127,475.00 838,008.00 (289,467.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 357,750.03 0.00 (357,750.03)
0.00 357,750.03 0.00 (357,750.03)
171,834.53 3,101,967.30 2,051,907.00 (1,050,060.30)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 149,500.00 12,250,000.00 12,100,500.00
0.00 149,500.00 12,250,000.00 12,100,500.00
598,530.00 1,559,415.49 0.00 (1,559,415.49)
598,530.00 1,559,415.49 0.00 (1,559,415.49)
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 (7,800.00)
0.00 125,224.00 100,000.00 (25,224.00)
0.00 133,024.00 100,000.00 (33,024.00)
21,207.20 1,214,831.44 1,050,000.00 (164,831.44)
0.00 1,457,902.72 11,500,000.00 10,042,097.28
10,546.40 35,797.77 0.00 (35,797.77)
0.00 242,678.00 0.00 (242,678.00)
31,753.60 2,951,209.93 12,550,000.00 9,598,790.07
10,350.22 10,350.22 0.00 (10,350.22)
0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00
0.00 7,972,500.00 6,000,000.00 (1,972,500.00)

For Management Purposes Only

%

BUDGET

83.33
413.47
176.33

60.18
502.04

60.96
122.94

0.00
166.32

35.07

807.43

216.57
115.68
66.89
135.80
85.86
0.00
121.76
229.47
129.31
0.00
0.00
58.48
0.00
39.46
31.92
63.71

134.54

0.00
0.00
0.00

151.17

0.00
1.22
1.22
0.00
0.00

0.00
125.22

133.02

115.70
12.68
0.00
0.00

23.52
0.00

0.00
132.88



6621 - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
6630 - LEGAL (WRM)

6640 - STORAGE

WATER RIGHTS

6710 - EASEMENTS

6720 - LAND

6730 - SURVEYING
LAND/EASEMENTS

6800 - BUILDING - 32825 CR 39

BUILDING/PAVING

OFFICE EQUIPMENT/MISC
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
BONDS

BOND ISSUE

INTEREST
7250 - PLANT EXPANSION

PRINCIPLE

BOND ISSUANCE COST

INTEREST EXPENSE OTHER

TOTAL BONDS

DEPRECIATION & AMORT EXPENSES
DEPRECIATION & AMORT EXPENSE

TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENSES

PROFIT/LOSS

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Income Statement

Detail

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2025

CURRENT +OR -
MONTH YTD BUDGET BUDGET

0.00 8,225.31 0.00 (8,225.31)
15,807.17 148,442.06 80,000.00 (68,442.06)
5,277.40 195,635.44 0.00 (195,635.44)
31,434.79 8,335,153.03 6,280,000.00 (2,055,153.03)
5,000.00 512,006.82 75,000.00 (437,006.82)

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
0.00 7,969.50 5,000.00 (2,969.50)
5,000.00 519,976.32 180,000.00 (339,976.32)
0.00 17,950.00 0.00 (17,950.00)
0.00 17,950.00 0.00 (17,950.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

666,718.39 13,666,228.77 31,360,000.00 17,693,771.23

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,231,000.00 1,231,000.00

0.00 0.00 1,231,000.00 1,231,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 (1,231,000.00) (1,231,000.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,703,712.58 30,596,061.88 28,898,673.00 (1,697,388.88)

1,502,377.08 29,406,595.90 46,579,134.00 17,172,538.10
1,201,335.50 1,189,465.98 (17,680,461.00) (18,869,926.98)

For Management Purposes Only

%

BUDGET
0.00
185.55
0.00
132.73
682.68
0.00
159.39
288.88
0.00

0.00

0.00

43.58

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

105.87
63.13

(6.73)

Page: 4



1/12/26 at 10:44:13.86

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Account Reconciliation

As of Dec 31, 2025

1014 - 1014 - BANK OF COLORADO

Bank Statement Date: December 31, 2025
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Beginning GL Balance
Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements
Add (Less) Other

Ending GL Balance
Ending Bank Balance

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Dec 30, 2025

Jan 23, 2025
Feb 11, 2025
Mar 10, 2025
Apr 3, 2025

Apr 9, 2025

Dec 31, 2025
May 28, 2025
Dec 31, 2025
Aug 21, 2025
Sep 30, 2025
Sep 30, 2025
Nov 19, 2025
Nov 19, 2025
Nov 19, 2025
Nov 19, 2025
Nov 19, 2025
Nov 19, 2025
Nov 25, 2025
Nov 25, 2025
Dec 5, 2025

Dec 5, 2025

Dec 18, 2025
Dec 5, 2025

Dec 10, 2025
Dec 10, 2025
Dec 10, 2025
Dec 10, 2025
Dec 10, 2025
Dec 15, 2025
Dec 15, 2025
Dec 15, 2025
Dec 15, 2025
Dec 15, 2025
Dec 15, 2025
Dec 15, 2025
Dec 15, 2025
Dec 18, 2025
Dec 18, 2025
Dec 18, 2025
Dec 18, 2025
Dec 29, 2025
Dec 29, 2025
Dec 29, 2025
Dec 29, 2025
Dec 29, 2025
Dec 29, 2025

CJ123025

19579
19648
19707
19770
19800
19800V
19949
19949V
20190
20285
20301
20422
20423
20425
20428
20431
20436
20463
20465
20485
20486
20486V
20496
20511
20512
20516
20518
20522
20527
20528
20530
20532
20536
20537
20539
20543
20546
20547
20548
20549
20550
20551
20552
20553
20554
20555

5,063,183.60
1,680,836.73
(1,672,759.30)

788,471.93

5,859,732.96

5,982,767.35

264.74

264.74

(25.45)
(95.00)
(52.00)
(27.06)

(1,757.60)
1,757.60
(520.00)

520.00
(7.87)
(85.50)
(29.94)
(218.27)
(104.79)
(29.94)
(47.94)
(25.00)
(90.42)
(85.41)

(15,279.00)

(21,207.20)

(12,428.55)

12,428.55
(8,845.00)
(1,000.00)
(4,861.03)
(566.16)
(3,655.80)
(2,220.88)
(62.82)

(9,587.90)

(8,744.00)

(4,133.17)

(12,000.00)

(2,026.00)

(4,098.25)

(7.75)

(4,106.86)

(1,055.04)

(3,402.35)
(100.00)
(376.99)

(8.10)
(12.75)
(784.72)
(208.00)
(8.61)



1/12/26 at 10:44:14.15

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Account Reconciliation

As of Dec 31, 2025

1014 - 1014 - BANK OF COLORADO

Bank Statement Date: December 31, 2025
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 2

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other
Unreconciled difference

Ending GL Balance

Dec 29, 2025
Dec 29, 2025
Dec 29, 2025
Dec 29, 2025
Dec 29, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 30, 2025

Dec 31, 2025
Dec 29, 2025
Dec 30, 2025
Dec 31, 2025

20556
20557
20558
20559
20560
20561
20562
20563
20564
20565
20566
20567
20568
20569
20570
20571
20572

MARS 1222
OP1229
OP1230
OP1231

(172.88)
(28.00)
(2,020.00)
(417.29)
(10,546.40)
(600.00)
(1,300.00)
(600.00)
(1,200.00)
(1,300.00)
(1,200.00)
(117.60)
(118.30)
(54.60)
(336.00)
(122.85)

(6,934.90)

1,455.25
4,942.26
3,500.86

3,154.29

(136,351.79)

13,052.66

0.00

5,859,732.96




1/12/26 at 10:45:58.53

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation
As of Dec 31, 2025
1015 -1015 - COLO TRUST - GENERAL
Bank Statement Date: December 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Beginning GL Balance
Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements
Add (Less) Other

Ending GL Balance
Ending Bank Balance

Add back deposits in transit
Total deposits in transit
(Less) outstanding checks
Total outstanding checks
Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference

Ending GL Balance

21,430,892.53

1,435,476.77

22,866,369.30

22,866,369.30

0.00

22,866,369.30




1/12/26 at 10:52:46.99

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation
As of Dec 31, 2025
1020 - 1020 - COLO TRUST - 2022 BOND
Bank Statement Date: December 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Beginning GL Balance
Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements
Add (Less) Other

Ending GL Balance
Ending Bank Balance

Add back deposits in transit
Total deposits in transit
(Less) outstanding checks
Total outstanding checks
Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference

Ending GL Balance

24,383,539.64

(1,290,732.17)

23,092,807.47

23,092,807.47

0.00

23,092,807.47




Date of Issuance: January 6, 2026

Change Order
No. 3

Effective Date:  January 6, 2026

Project: North Weld County Water Owner: North Weld County Water District|Owner's Contract No.:

District On-Call Professional
Engineering, Survey, and Regulatory
Compliance Services

Contract: Agreement for Professional Engineering Services between the North Date of Contract: November 14,
Weld County Water District and Trihydro Corporation 2022 Master Service Agreement

Contractor: N/A

Engineer's Project No.: 0075Q-
003-0010

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description: Change in Contract Documents to update the schedule of charges to the
Trihydro Regional 2026 Schedule of Charges. Time, materials, and expenses will be billed in
accordance with Trihydro’s updated Regional 2026 Schedule of Charges, attached. This will

not result in a change to overall contract amounts.

Attachment:

1. Trihydro Regional 2026 Standard Schedule of Charges

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price:

Per Project

Increase from previously approved Change Order No. 1:

$ N/A

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

$N/A

Increase of this Change Order:

$0

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$ Per Project

Yricinal C T . [ Worki =
—Substantial-completion{(days-ordate):

[inerease}{Decreasel-frompreviously-approved-Change-Orders

Ne- to-Ne-

EJCDC No. C-941 (2002 Edition)

Page 1 of 2

Prepared by the Engineers' Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the
Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute.




RECOMMENDED: /7 ACCEPTED:

By:_ "/ / l\ AL £L d‘. Tl /v>[. (L By

Project Manager (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature)

Date: January 6, 2026 Date:

EJCDC No. C-941 (2002 Edition) Page 2 of 2
Prepared by the Engineers' Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the
Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute.




TRIHYDRO REGIONAL STANDARD SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

JANUARY 1, 2026 - DECEMBER 31, 2026 1+ 23

e wN e

o

PERSONNEL

UNIT RATE *°

Senior Principal

282.00/hour

Principal

270.00/hour

Project Principal

Technical Specialist 4
Technical Specialist 3
Technical Specialist 2
Technical Specialist 1
Professional Level 12
Professional Level 11
Professional Level 10

258.00/hour

300.00/hour

285.00/hour
270.00/hour

255.00/hour

250.00/hour

236.00/hour

222.00/hour

208.00/hour

Professional Level 9

194.00/hour

Professional Level 8

181.00/hour

Professional Level 7

168.00/hour

Professional Level 6

155.00/hour

Professional Level 5

142.00/hour

Professional Level 4

132.00/hour

Professional Level 3

122.00/hour

Professional Level 2

Professional Level 1

112.00/hour

Technician Level 8

152.00/hour

Technician Level 7

142.00/hour

Technician Level 6

132.00/hour

Technician Level 5

122.00/hour

Technician Level 4

111.00/hour

Technician Level 3

100.00/hour
89.00/hour

Technician Level 2

78.00/hour

Technician Level 1

110.00/hour

Administrative 4

96.00/hour

Administrative 3

82.00/hour

Administrative 2

68.00/hour

Administrative 1

EXPENSES

Subcontracts (Labor, Equipment and Services)
Shipping (i.e. Documents, Equipment, Supplies)

TRAVEL EXPENSES
Meal Per Diem &7

Cost + 10%

Cost

$68/day/person

Airline Tickets

Cost

Cost

Hotel/Motel

Cost

Rental Vehicle

FIELD EXPENSES AND EQUIPMENT

Consumable Field Supplies

Cost + 10%

Cost + 10%

Rental Equipment

Purchased Equipment
Company Field Instruments, Equipment, Vehicles, etc.
Consumable Field Supplies and PPE
Company Vehicles (daily) &
Company Vehicles (monthly)

Cost + 10%

See Project-Specific Cost Estimate
See Project-Specific Cost Estimate

$110/day min or 70 cents/mile

Cost + fuel cost

An annual escalation rate less than or equal to 5% will be applied to these rates for multi-year projects and contracts.
Payment of invoices shall be due within 30 days; delinquent amounts due shall accrue a late charge of 1 1/2% per month from date of invoice.

The rates in this Schedule of Charges are subject to change on December 31, 2026.
The above charges include fringe benefits, overhead and profit. No multiplier is used for billing.

Expert testimony services, including but not limited to preparing for and time spent in depositions, arbitration or trial testimony, shall be charged at 3.0 times the individual’s
billing level. Other expert technical consulting services, including but not limited to research, review, evaluation, and preparation of expert technical opinions and deliverables,

shall be charged at 2.0 times the individual’s billing level.
Any International travel meal per diem will be at cost.

Per diem is subject to the CONUS GSA standard rate. Per diem as such will be subject to change throughout the year based on GSA guidance.
Minimum charge of $110/day. Daily mileage exceeding 158 miles is charged at the IRS rate per mile and will be subject to change throughout the year based on IRS guidance.

"’7'Trihl|dro

| 2026 Regional Standard Schedule of Charges



CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

Owner: North Weld County Water District
Engineer: Trihydro Corporation
Contractor: Garney Companies, Inc.

Project: Eaton Pipeline Phase 3

Contract Name: Eaton Pipeline Phase 3

Owner’s Project No.:
Engineer’s Project No.:
Contractor’s Project No.: 7529

0075Q-003-0010/0007

Effective Date of Change

Date Issued: 1/13/2026

Order:

1/20/2026

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

Increase in the Contract Price and Times to relocate two 2-inch dia. fiber optic lines which were discovered
to be in conflict with the casing pipe for the proposed bore under Weld County Road 35. While potholing to
locate depths of existing utilities in the vicinity of the bore under Weld County Road 35 on December 10,
2025, Garney’s potholing subcontractor encountered two 2-inch dia. fiber optic lines at a depth of
approximately 9-ft. on the west side of County Road 35. The fiber optic lines were determined to be in
conflict with the proposed 48-inch dia. steel casing pipe. The project team, consisting of NWCWD staff,
Garney, and Trihydro met to discuss the utility conflict and determine a solution. It was decided to excavate
along the length of the fiber optic alignment far enough on each side of the proposed crossing to expose the
fiber optic conduit and raise the lines approximately 5.5-ft., utilizing the slack installed in the fiber optic pull
boxes. Garney coordinated with ALLO, the owner of the fiber optic lines, to develop and execute the vertical
relocation of the fiber optic lines. The resulting change in Contract Price of $41,970.27 includes the labor
equipment, and subcontractor fees required to raise the fiber optic lines and re-install the lines
approximately 18-inches above the steel casing pipe, once installed. The requested increase to the
Contract Times includes five days to accomplish the work outlined above and also accounts for the delay to
Garney'’s boring subcontractor mobilization. The change in contract time does not change the individual
landowner time restriction dates outlined in the easements.

Attachments:
Change Order Request, dated January 12, 2026

Change in Contract Price

Change in Contract Times

Original Contract Price:

$  4,336,500.00

Original Contract Times:
Substantial Completion: May 31, 2026
Ready for final payment: June 30, 2026

[increase} [Decrease] from-previously-approved
Change Order]:

$ 0.00

[increase} [Decrease] frompreviously-approved
Change Order]:

Substantial Completion: N/A

Ready for final payment: N/A

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

$ 4,336,500.00

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: May 31, 2026
Ready for final payment: June 30, 2026

Increase this Change Order:

$ 41,970.27

Increase this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 5 days
Ready for final payment: 5 days

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$ 4,378,470.27

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion: June 5, 2026
Ready for final payment: July 5, 2026

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
PAGE 1 OF 2



By:
Title:

Date:

By:
Title:

Date:

Recommended by Engineer

Accepted by Contractor

0 Jp 2

Senior Engine%

1/13/2026

Authorized by Owner

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
PAGE 2 OF 2



@ G A R N E Y Change Order Request

PROJECT: Eaton Pipeline Phase 3 PROJECT NUMBER
OWNER: North Weld County Water District 0075Q-003-0010
ENGINEER: Trihydro
CONTRACTOR: Garney Companies, Inc. Garney: 7529

SUMMARY OF CHANGE ORDER REQUEST VALUES FROM ATTACHED TABULATIONS

Requested Additional Calendar Days:

COR # . EN(?R Description Extended Cost
Directive #
COR 001 Unmarked Fiber Line at CR-35 Trenchless Crossing S 41,970.27
TOTAL:| $ 41,970.27
Contractor: Garney Companies, Inc. By: W ZAyM
Date: January 12,2026 Kendall DeVries
By: By:
Date Date
Approved for Payment by Approved for Payment by

[OWNER] [ENGINEER]




Eaton Pipeline Phase 3 Date: 1/12/2026
Change Order Request Breakdown Detail Change Order Request #: COR 001
Revision #: 2
COR Description: Unmarked Fiber Line at CR-35 Trenchless Crossing
REASON FOR CHANGE ORDER REQUE:
While test pitting on the west side of CR 35 on 12/10/25, Garney Rol . Total Regular | Total Over | Total Regular | Total Over EXTENDED
discovered two 2" fiber lines that were marked by the utility locators o€ Quantity Labor Costs | Time Costs | Time Hours | Time Hours | TotalHours cosT
but not shown on the drawings. Upon further investigation, Garney Sal
found that the utility was in conflict with the trenchless crossing of CR - aary
35 and promptly notified the Owner and Engineer. After further Sr. Superintendent 1 $ 229.00 4.00 4.00 $ 916.00
discussion with the Owner and Engineer, it was agreed that a viable Superintendent 1 $ 194.00 8.00 8.00 $ 1,552.00
solution to the utility conflict is to uncover the existing fiber line using Project Manager 1 S 199.00 10.00 10.00 $  1,990.00
a vac truck, slot trench the utility to develop slack, and then lift the ‘Asst Project Manager 1 s 148.00 24.00 24.00 $  3,552.00
utility up to allow the bore to cross beneath.
This Change Order covers the costs associated with the initial - $ - - - $ -
investigation and solution as described above and assumes that Hourly Craft
enough slack can be developed to successfully relocate the fiber line; Foreman (Job Foreman) 1 $ 11600 |$  174.00 24.00 4.00 28.00 $ 3480.00
if this is not the case, a different solution will be necessary and Laborer 1 - Pipelayer 1 s 8300 S 124.50 12.00 2.00 14.00 S 124500
additional costs may apply. The Change Order does not include any Eoui o 5 - - . - - —
cost associated with a change in elevation or alignment of he quipment Operator - Excavator 1 $ 10200 |$  153.00 32.00 4.00 36.00 $  3876.00
mainline pipe. $ N $ N N N N $ N
- 5 E - - - - $ -
o - $ - $ - - - - $ -
Requested Additional Calendar Days 5 5 S S
TOTALS $ 16,611.00
QUIP
N . Operating " " Weeks On Months On Operating EXTENDED
Description Hourly Rate Daily Rate Weekly Rate Monthly Rate Cost/Hr. Hours On Site| Days On Site Site Site s COST
Excavator: Caterpillar 349F $ - $ 95525 | § - $ - $ 66.58 - 3.00 - - 15.00 $ 386445
s —[s BB B B - - - - - - $ -
$ - |8 - |8 - S - S - - - - - - $ -
Rentals
Takeuchi TB2150 (Invoice Attached) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - N - i - S 131254
s —[s B B B - - - - - - $ -
$ - |8 - |$ - |$ - [$ - - - - - - $ -
TOTALS | § 5,176.99
Vendor Reference Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total
$ R
$ -
$ R
$ -
$ R
$ -
TAX | $ -
TOTALS | $§ -
BCONTRACTORS AND SER
Vendor Reference Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total
Consolidated Resources Hydro Vac - Pothole Existing Fiber Line 4 Shift $ 3,80.00 | $ 12,720.00
Majestic Survey Survey - As-Builts of Fiber Line 2 Shifts $ 900.00 | $  1,800.00
Allo Fiber Allo (Fiber Relocation work) 1 LS $ 800.00 [ $  800.00
Blue Tec Blue Tec - Silt Fence Repair (100LF at $1.05/LF) & ($1,000/Mob.) 1 LS $ 1,105.00|$ 1,105.00
S R
$ B
TOTALS | $ 16,425.00
SUMMARY ALS
Direct Cost of Labor;| $ 16,611.00
Direct Cost of Equipment:| $  5,176.99
Taxes & Fees on Rental Equipment:| $ 310.62
Direct Cost of Material:| $ -
Direct Cost of Subcontractors] $ 16,425.00
Labor/Equipment/MateriaIs:| 10.0% $  2209.86
Subcontractors:l 5.0% $ 821.25
Subtotal:| $§ 41,554.72
Direct Cost of Bond Premium:| $ 415.55
TOTAL TIME & MATERIALS COST:| $ 41,970.27




T & M EXTRA WORK ORDER SHEET

Garney Construction

345 Inverness Drive South, Building B, Suite 205

Englewood, CO 80112
PHONE: (303) 791-3600

DATE: 12/22/2025

GARNEY PROJECT NUMBER:
EXTRA WORK ORDER FOR:
DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

excavation methods. Garney's survey subcontractor was used to gather data to better determine how to proceed with relocation.

EXTRA WORK ORDER NUMBER:

7529

Fiber Relocation

WORK COMPLETED?: YES/NO
T&M
Following initial test pitting on 12/10/25, the fiber line in conflict was re-excavated with vacuum

1

(Sj GARNEY

COR 001

YES

OF 5

LABOR
EMPLOYEE NAME ROLE REGULAR OVERTIME TOTAL
HOURS HOURS HOURS
Ron McPherson Sr. Superintendent -
Corey Jolly Superintendent -
Kendall DeVries Project Manager -
Alex Tapia Asst Project Manager 8 - 8
Hunter McPherson Foreman (Job Foreman)
Alejandro Martinez Laborer 1 - Pipelayer
Coedy Slater Operator - Excavator 8 8
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT
EQUIPMENT & SUBCONTRACTORS
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT
Excavator - CAT 330 (Rental) 1 Days
Majestic Survey - Data Collect 1 Days
Consolidated - Vaccum Excavate 1 Days GARNEY REPRESENTATIVE

DATE:

OWNER REPRESENTATIVE

DATE:



T & M EXTRA WORK ORDER SHEET

Garney Construction

345 Inverness Drive South, Building B, Suite 205

Englewood, CO 80112
PHONE: (303) 791-3600

DATE: 1/5/2025

GARNEY PROJECT NUMBER:
EXTRA WORK ORDER FOR:
DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

EXTRA WORK ORDER NUMBER:

7529

Fiber Relocation

WORK COMPLETED?: YES/NO
T&M
Using a vac truck, the fiber line was slot trenched approx. 30' to prepare for relocation.

2

(Sj GARNEY

COR 001

YES

OF 5

Coordination with Allo Fiber and North Weld County.

LABOR
EMPLOYEE NAME ROLE REGULAR OVERTIME TOTAL
HOURS HOURS HOURS
Ron McPherson Sr. Superintendent -
Corey Jolly Superintendent -
Kendall DeVries Project Manager 4 - 4
Alex Tapia Asst Project Manager 4 - 4
Hunter McPherson Foreman (Job Foreman) 8 2 10
Alejandro Martinez Laborer 1 - Pipelayer
Coedy Slater Operator - Excavator 8 2 10
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT
EQUIPMENT & SUBCONTRACTORS
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT
Consolidated - Vaccum Excavate 1 Days

GARNEY REPRESENTATIVE

DATE:

OWNER REPRESENTATIVE

DATE:



T & M EXTRA WORK ORDER SHEET
@ GARNEY

Garney Construction

345 Inverness Drive South, Building B, Suite 205
Englewood, CO 80112

PHONE: (303) 791-3600

DATE: 1/6/2025 EXTRA WORK ORDER NUMBER: COR 001

GARNEY PROJECT NUMBER: 7529 WORK COMPLETED?: YES/NO YES

EXTRA WORK ORDER FOR: Fiber Relocation T&M 3 OF 5
DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Excavated fiber trench using CAT 349 excavator and installed trench box and steel road plates

over fiber line for access. Additional vac truck services were supplied to assist Allo Fiber in location and trenching of fiber.

LABOR
EMPLOYEE NAME ROLE REGULAR OVERTIME TOTAL
HOURS HOURS HOURS

Ron McPherson Sr. Superintendent 4 - 4

Corey Jolly Superintendent -

Kendall DeVries Project Manager 4 - 4

Alex Tapia Asst Project Manager 8 - 8

Hunter McPherson Foreman (Job Foreman) 8 2 10

Alejandro Martinez Laborer 1 - Pipelayer 8 2 10

Coedy Slater Operator - Excavator 8 2 10

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT
EQUIPMENT & SUBCONTRACTORS
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT

Consolidated - Vacuum Excavate 1 Days

Excavator - CAT 349 1 Days

Majestic Survey - Confirm Bore C/L and Fiber 1 Days GARNEY REPRESENTATIVE

Allo Fiber 1 Days
DATE:
OWNER REPRESENTATIVE
DATE:




T & M EXTRA WORK ORDER SHEET
@ GARNEY

Garney Construction

345 Inverness Drive South, Building B, Suite 205
Englewood, CO 80112

PHONE: (303) 791-3600

DATE: 1/7/2025 EXTRA WORK ORDER NUMBER: COR 001

GARNEY PROJECT NUMBER: 7529 WORK COMPLETED?: YES/NO YES

EXTRA WORK ORDER FOR: Fiber Relocation T&M 4 OF 5
DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Allo completed relocation of fiber utility in order to raise line and avoid conflict. Vac truck

on site to assist with excavation.

LABOR
EMPLOYEE NAME ROLE REGULAR OVERTIME TOTAL
HOURS HOURS HOURS

Ron McPherson Sr. Superintendent -

Corey Jolly Superintendent 4 - 4

Kendall DeVries Project Manager 2 - 2

Alex Tapia Asst Project Manager 4 - 4

Hunter McPherson Foreman (Job Foreman) 4 4

Alejandro Martinez Laborer 1 - Pipelayer 4 4

Coedy Slater Operator - Excavator 4 4

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT
EQUIPMENT & SUBCONTRACTORS
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT

Consolidated - Vacuum Excavate 1 Days

Excavator - CAT 349 1 Days

Allo Fiber 1 Days GARNEY REPRESENTATIVE
DATE:
OWNER REPRESENTATIVE
DATE:




T & M EXTRA WORK ORDER SHEET

Garney Construction

345 Inverness Drive South, Building B, Suite 205

Englewood, CO 80112
PHONE: (303) 791-3600

DATE: TBD

GARNEY PROJECT NUMBER:
EXTRA WORK ORDER FOR:

EXTRA WORK ORDER NUMBER:
WORK COMPLETED?: YES/NO
T&M

7529

Fiber Relocation

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

5

(Sj GARNEY

COR 001

NO

OF 5
Following completion of trenchless crossing, the relocated fiber line will be trenched, installed,

and backfilled to provide appropriate clearance above new steel casing and burial depth, per Allo Fiber standards. Blue Tec will

complete silt fence repairs/replacement in the area of fiber relocation.

LABOR
EMPLOYEE NAME ROLE REGULAR OVERTIME TOTAL
HOURS HOURS HOURS
Ron McPherson Sr. Superintendent -
Corey Jolly Superintendent 4 - 4
Kendall DeVries Project Manager -
Alex Tapia Asst Project Manager -
Hunter McPherson Foreman (Job Foreman) 4 4
Alejandro Martinez Laborer 1 - Pipelayer
Coedy Slater Operator - Excavator 4 4
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT
EQUIPMENT & SUBCONTRACTORS
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT
Excavator - CAT 349 1 Days
Blue Tec - Silt Fence Repair/Replace 1 Days
GARNEY REPRESENTATIVE
DATE:

OWNER REPRESENTATIVE

DATE:



T&M LABOR

LABOR CLASSIFICATION

Area Manager

Sr. Project Manager
Project Manager

Asst Project Manager
Project Engineer

Sr. Superintendent
Superintendent

Assist. Superintendent
Field Engineer

Field Clerk

Praject Coordinator
Regional Safety Manager
Safety Manager

Foreman (lob Foreman)
Carpenter

Congcrete Finisher

Pipe Fitter

Pipelayer

Laborer

Crane Operator
Excavator Operator
Loader Operator
General Operator

intern / Co-Op

HOURLY
BILLING
RATE

R R R AR TR AR R IR

HOURLY
or
RATE

174.00
133.50
118.50
124.50
124.50
112,50
190,50
153.00
127.50
123.00
108.00

T&M EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

ADT: JOHN DEERE - 260E (19.5 - 25_.;Mﬂ
ADT: CATERPILLAR - 730-04 {25.5 - 29.4 MT)
BACKHOE: JOHN DEERE - 310SL {13.5 - 14.4 ft)
BACKHOE: JOHN DEERE - 320P {13.5 - 12.4 ft)
BACKHOE: JOHN DEERE - 410L {14.5 - 15.4 ft}
DOZER: JOHN DEERE - 850L (190 - 259 HP)
EXCAVATOR: CATERPILLAR - 330-07 (28.5 - 33.4 MT)
EXCAVATOR: CATERPILLAR - 335FLCR (33.5 - 40.4 MT)
EXCAVATOR: CATERPILLAR - 336-07 (33.5 - 40.4 MT)
EXCAVATOR: JOHN DEERE - 345P 3D {40.5 - 50.4 MT)
EXCAVATOR: JOHN DEERE - 350P (50.5 - 66.4 MT)
EXCAVATOR: CATERPILLAR - 352 {50.5 - 66.4 MT)
EXCAVATOR: CATERPILLAR - 349-07 {50.5 - 66.4 MT)
EXCAVATOR: JOHN DEERE - 470P (50.5 - 66.4 MT)
EXCAVATOR: CATERPILLAR - 374FL (66.5 - 90.4 MT)
EXCAVATOR: CATERPILLAR - 395-07 (90-95 MT)
GRADER: JOHN DEERE - 772G (250 RP & Over)
LOADER: JOHN DEERE - 624P (3.5 CY)

LOADER: JOHN DEERE - 644P (4.0 CY}

LOADER: JOHN DEERE - 744P (5.0 CY}

SKID STEER: CATERPILLAR - 289D3 {2501 - 2850 Ibs)
SKID STEER: CATERPILLAR - 299D3 {2851 - 3200 lbs})
MISC: Pipelaying Trench Box

MISC: Pipelaying Joint Box

MISC: Steel Plates

MISC: Excavator Split/Single Compaction Wheel
MISC: Topcon Survey Rover

MISC: Survey Drone

MISC: Hydrostatic Test Pump

mmmmmmwmmmmmwmmmwwwwwwmmmmmmw'

25,295.00
21,265.00
5,930.00
7,505.00
9,230.00
13,910.00
13,305.00
13,775.00
14,980.00
16,670.00
16,270.00
20,123.00
19,105.00
25,460.00
16,850.00
21,403.00
16,430.00
6,510.00
7,625.00
13,240.00
9,030.00
10,050.00
3,071.24
2,067.24
426.59
938.08
3,049.50
1,492.48
1,555.98

1,264.75
1,063.25
296.50
375.25
461.50
695.50
665.25
688.75
749.00
833.50
813.50
1,006.15
955.25
1,273.00
842.50
1,070.15
821.50
325.50
381.25
662.00
451.50
502.50
153.56
103.36
2133
46.90
152.48
74.62
77.80

R Y A R 7 R T SR VAV SV S S 7 SR 7 T IR T, ST, ST ST, ST ST ST ST SR ST S

74.35
66.06
33.20
35.50
38.65
62.60
38.03
46.11
48.15
53.93
50.71
56.35
66.58
82.13
58.20
22473
63.71
31.92
38.56
60.75
30.23
34.95



CONSOLIDATED
— RESOURCE —

Customer Information Garney 63" st Potholeing Anni Dole 651.395.9043

Hydrovac Manager Dean Veik dveik@conresllc.com 970.714.8688

Billing Contact Information Accounts Receivable AR@conresllc.com 970.616.4600

Labor Rates Discounted Rate Standard Rate
Project Manager $105.00 /HR
Superintendent $93.00 /HR
Foreman $70.00 /HR
Operator $70.00 /HR
CDL Driver $65.00 /HR
Laborer $45.00 /HR
Specialty Services
Hydrovac truck with two-man crew $265 / HR $275.00 /HR
Hydrovac truck with two-man crew (Day Rate 12 hours port to port) $3180 / Day $3,300.00 /Day
Hydrovac truck with two-man crew (Weekend/Emergency Call Out) $325.00 /HR
Mobilization if greater than 100 miles from shop $200.00 /HR
Side dump with Semi $125.00 /HR
Core Drill up to 12” (Minimum Drill Callout = 4) $100 / Each $125.00 JEA
Offsite Water Procurement for Vac Truck $75.00 JEA
Offsite Water Procurement for Water Truck $250.00 JEA
Offsite Non-Hazardous Vac Dump Fee $200.00 JEA
Special Offsite Dump Fee Cost Plus 20% JEA
Squeegee $75.00 /TON
Trucks
Crew Truck with Tools $35.00 /HR
Equipment

Air Compressor $45.00 /HR
Backhoe $75.00 /HR
Small Excavator $105.00 /HR
Large Excavator $150.00 /HR
Loader $150.00 /HR
Plow Truck $85.00 /HR
Skid Steer $70.00 /HR
Trench Compactor $60.00 /HR
Roller up to 84” $80.00 /HR
Water Truck 2000 gallon $95.00 /HR
Water Truck 4000 gallon $110.00 /HR
Trailer $35.00 /HR
Extra Hose $2.00 JLF
Shop Fee for Consumables $50.00 JEA

Terms and Conditions
Payment terms will be net 30 unless otherwise negotiated between the customer and Consolidated Resource, LLC
All call outs will have a minimum 4hour fee.
Equipment on site will be billed at hours worked by the crew
Any material purchased will be charged at cost plus 15%
All rates are based on port to port
At any point if Consolidated Resource encounters significant rock/frozen ground/ or any other subsurface materials that cause impaired excavation we will stop work
and inform the customer. At this point further excavation of that area will fall under a T&M basis using the above listed rates or as negotiated with the customer.
Standby time will be charged at the above rates
Per Diem will be negotiated for projects over 75 miles from the nearest company office.
A 4-hour show-up time will be paid if the crews are on site & stopped before work begins.
Overtime rates shall be charged at 1.5 times the quoted hourly rate and shall be applicable to all hours more than (8) eight hours per day.
Anything over 40 hours in a single week will be billed at a 1.5 hourly rate.
Applicable Hydrovac Hazardous Material Decontamination will be billed at $1000.00 per decontamination as required
Hydrovac Services - Traffic Control & 811 Locates will be the burden of the customer and will be responsible for listing Consolidated Resource as the Potholer for
the Project on the 811 tickets unless otherwise negotiated with the customer.
Mobilization fee will only be applicable if negotiated with the customer, this fee is used to value engineer the non-production travel time of the hydrovac and crew.
If this is not agreed upon the crews travel time will be billed at the appropriate hydrovac hourly rate as depicted above.




& - \

-/

M

AJESTIC SURVEYING

SURVEY PrROPOSAL

CLIENT: GARNEY CONSTRUCTION ATTN: ANNI
ProJecTt NAME: NWCWD EaToN PIPELINE PH 3 LOCATION: EaToN
PLANS BY: TRIHYDRO S-T-R: 11,12-06N-66W
PLAN SET DATED: AucusT, 2025 DATE: SepTEMBER 24,2025
BaAase
DESCRIPTION QuAaNTITY UNIT PRricE

ProJecT SETUP

SURVEY CALCULATIONS & PLAN VERIFICATION 1 LS $1,740.00
VERIFY & MAINTAIN SURVEY CONTROL 1 LS $1,125.00
STAKING

BAse WATERLINE
STAKE EASEMENT/ TEMP. CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT +12,800 LF $2,250.00
STAKE & GRADE AT 50' INTERVALS (INCLUDING BENDS,

FiITTINGS, ARV'S, ETC. ) 6180 LF $3,825.00

STAKE & GRADE CAsING 1 EA $675.00

As-BuiLTs-VaLVEs, ARV's, BLOwWOFFs ETC. 1 IS $900.00
Base ToTAL= $10,515.00

ALTERNATE
PrRoJECT SETUP
SURVEY CALCULATIONS & PLAN VERIFICATION 1 LS $725.00
VERIFY & MAINTAIN SURVEY CONTROL 1 LS $450.00

STAKING

BAse WATERLINE
STAKE EASEMENT/ TEMP. CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT +2,400 LF $450.00
STAKE & GRADE AT 50' INTERVALS (INCLUDING BENDS,

FiITTINGS, ARV'S, ETC. ) 1200 LF $1125.00

STtAaKkE & GRADE CAsING 1 EA $675.00

As-BuiLTs-VALVES, ARV's, BLOWOFFs ETC. 1 LS $450.00
ALT ToTAL= $3,875.00

THIS SURVEY PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 90 DAYS FROM THE DATE SUBMITTED. AT LEAST ONE WEEK NOTICE WILL BE REQUIRED

FOR ALL SCHEDULING PURPOSES. THIS SURVEY PROPOSAL IS FOR ONE SET OF STAKES, ALL RE-STAKING WILL BE CHARGED AT
OUR CURRENT HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE. THIS SURVEY PROPOSAL IS BASED ON AN ESTIMATED TEN (10) TRIPS TO THE SITE. IF

MORE TRIPS ARE REQUIRED, ADDITIONAL TRIPS WILL BE BILLED AT OUR CURRENT HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE.

5+¢V2 A é'émﬂﬁ

STEVE A. SYRING CO LS#38469
1111 DiamonND VALLEY DR STE 104, WiNDSOR, CO 80550
STEVES@®MAJESTICSURVEYING.COM OFF.(970)833-5698






